
ERONGO REGIONAL COUNCIL  
Ms. Katrina Shikongo
Control AdministraƟve Officer
Karibib ConsƟtuency Office
Tel : 064 550 346

Fax : 064 550 347

Address : ErongoBlick 25
Website: www.erc.com.na

Outlook

Re: Public consultation meeting invitation for Exclusive Prospective License (EPL) No. 10113 located south
west of Omatjette in the Daures and Omaruru constituencies

From mdineinge@edsnamibia.com <mdineinge@edsnamibia.com>
Date Fri 9/26/2025 3:33 AM
To Ms. Katrina Shikongo <kshikongo@erongorc.gov.na>

Thank you a lot  ma'm. 

From: Ms. Katrina Shikongo <kshikongo@erongorc.gov.na>
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 3:58 AM
To: mdineinge@edsnamibia.com <mdineinge@edsnamibia.com>
Subject: RE: Public consultaƟon meeƟng invitaƟon for Exclusive ProspecƟve License (EPL) No. 10113 located south west of
OmatjeƩe in the Daures and Omaruru consƟtuencies
 
Good day,
Thank you. I forward it to my colleague in Okombahe.
 
Regards,
 

 
 
From: mdineinge@edsnamibia.com [mailto:mdineinge@edsnamibia.com]
Sent: Friday, 26 September 2025 10:55 AM
To: Ms. Katrina Shikongo <kshikongo@erongorc.gov.na>
Cc: public@edsnamibia.com; 'Aili Iipinge' <iipingea@edsnamibia.com>
Subject: Public consultaƟon meeƟng invitaƟon for Exclusive ProspecƟve License (EPL) No. 10113 located south west of
OmatjeƩe in the Daures and Omaruru consƟtuencies
 
Dear Esteemed stakeholder
 

This email serves to inform you that Excel Dynamic Solutions (Pty) Ltd (the consultant) has been appointed by
Quiancheng Mining Investment (Pty) Ltd (the proponent) to act on their behalf in obtaining an Environmental
Clearance Certificate (ECC) for the proposed mineral exploration activities on Exclusive Prospecting
License (EPL) no. 10113, is located about 11 km south -west of Omatjette, in both the Dâures and the Omaruru

http://www.erc.com.na/


constituencies, Erongo region. The 9652.2987 hectares EPL overlies the Okombahe Reserve no. 139,
Otjihorongo Reserve no.150 and the Gross Okombahe no. 193 as shown in the locality map in the Background
Information Document Attached.

 
Mineral prospecting and exploration is one of the listed activities that cannot be undertaken without an
Environmental Clearance Certificate (ECC) as per the 2012 Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations
of the Environmental Management Act No. 7 of 2007. Furthermore, Section 21 to 24 of the EIA Regulations
requires that Public Consultation is undertaken as one of the crucial components of the Environmental
Assessment, which involves the pre-identification of potential Interested and affected Parties (I&APs) or
Stakeholders and ongoing registration of new I&APs and subsequent consultation.
 
You have therefore been identified as a potential Interested & Affected Party for this proposed activity
hence why you are receiving this communication.
 
The public consultation meeting scheduled as follows:
 
Date: 05 October 2025
Time: 10:00
Vanue:  Traditional Authority's hall in Omatjette
                                          
 
Excel Dynamic Solutions (Pty) Ltd consultants’ team will require permission to access the Okombahe
Reserve no. 139, Otjihorongo Reserve no.150 and the Gross Okombahe no. 193 as part of the
Environmental and Heritage Assessment after the public consultation meeting.
 
Please assist our office in circulating the attached BID and site notice as meeting invitation with the stakeholders.
 
Thank you and kindest regards
 
 


